NOTE: The Trust's telephone number has chansed
The New Number is:

Minicom Service is available within the Trust on request

Your Ref: K2/T/2281/1
Date: 2 May 2001

' Our Ref: COM 3
g " "PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL
g Mumaghan & Fee
E Solicitors
Project House -~

E 37 Townhall Street

ENNISKILLEN
Co Fermanagh BT74 7BD

Dear Sirs

LUCY CRAWFORD (D)

[ refer to your letter of 27 April 2001. We regret Mr & Mrs Crawford’s decision to
/= rsue litigation in this matter. In the circumstances, I have forwarded your letter to

4 -:-;':
i .

E our solicitors. You will hear from them in due course.
E Yours faithfully

RN

§
Hugh Mills
Chief Executive

Copy to: Mr Kevin Doherty, Mr Eugene Fee (fao: Dr O’Donohoe)
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